
IRWIN L.. LANGBEIN 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

604 COMEAU BUILDING 

WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33401 

TELEPHONE 655-8114 

May 5 1978 

Mr, and Mrs. Malcolm S. Mason 
4701 Willard Avenue, Apt. l73~· 
Chevy Chase, Maryland, 200015 

Re: TMT 

Dear Irma and Hal: 

Herev7ith preliminary copy of the brief, served only on 
Holff, together v7ith my letter to the clerk explaining 
the procedure followed, No copy yet to SEC or Alex, 
Since I am scheduled to be preparing for a trial over 
the ~'I7eekend and trial Tuesdav and T,.lednesday I have to 
ask you people to get starte~ on the citation checking, 
particularly since most of the citations came from the 
material at your home, and your files are fuller than 
mine anyhow, 

I have received my copy of the SEC brief. I think that 
we ought to call their' attention to a bust in footnote 
64 on p. 38, It 'was only the nolo that was of record 
before Holff got the job, and the conviction came along 
aftervrards . 

Sincere~, 

Invin L. Langbein 
IL/js 

encs. 

cc: Alexander S, Gordon, Esq. 


